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March 6, 2019 
 
Mr. Leighton C. Walker 
City of Riviera Beach Utility District 
600 West Blue Heron Boulevard 
Riviera Beach, Florida 33404 
 
Re: Emergency Repair – Force Main and Gravity Sewer Replacement – 
East Industrial Way and Central Industrial Drive 
 
Dear Mr. Walker, 
  

This proposal is for the emergency repair at East Industrial Way and Central Industrial Drive where an 
existing 8” ACP force main has failed.  It was determined after discussion with the City of Riviera Beach 
Utility Department that the scope for the emergency repair is as follows; Installation of approximately 
1,400 LF of 8” C-900 force main including 100 LF 10” horizontal directional drilled HDPE (HDD) across 
Central Industrial Drive.  Additionally, due to location, existing utilities, and deteriorating VCP gravity 
sewer main approx. 700 LF of 8 in gravity sewer main will be replaced and (1) cut in Manhole 8-12 ft 
deep.  The proposal includes removal, abandonment, and asbestos abatement of the existing mains to 
be replaced under this scope of work. All restoration associated with impacted areas to like or better 
condition are included in this proposal. The price includes a mill and overlay of approximately 1200 SY 
that may not be needed if reconstruction occurs and would result in a reduction of approx. $60,000.  The 
work is intended to be performed on a time and material basis and the proposal of $580,000.00 is not to 
exceed unless the scope of work varies from described herein. 
 
Please contact me at 561-718-4531 with any questions you may have regarding our proposal and thank 
you for the opportunity. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Wm. Clark C. Cryer 
 
Special Conditions: 
The above proposal excludes all bonds, any permits required, water usage, and meter deposit. 

 
 
 
 
 


